114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From: 380 - Daffah Workshop

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 5:41 2022 PM
To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Subject: RE: Vacation for Employee

Dear Mr. Ziyad,
Apologies for the late response as email was not working from morning. His replacement will be Lukman Hakim Emp ID 2007.

Thank you & Best Regards

a3l
Umar Abbasi Muhammad 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Al Khair Workshop Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500
Mob: +966 565172180
E : 380@daffah.com

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 11:47 AM

To: 380 - Daffah Workshop <380@daffah.sa>
Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: Vacation for Employee

Dear Mr.umar

Mention the replacement for mohammed shaid



Thank you & Best Regards

Ziyad Al Hasawi 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext 114
F:+966 114118574

M : +966 533566344

E: 114@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 380 - Daffah Workshop

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 2:31 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi
Subject: Vacation for Employee

Dear HR,

This email is to seek approval for the vacation of employee Mr. Mohammad Shahid Shakil Ahmed Emp ID 2471. He is willing to Go on 18" of June. Kindly
process his vacation.

Thank you & Best Regards

ag3all
Umar Abbasi Muhammad 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Al Khair Workshop Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia



T:+966 11 4115500
Mob: +966 565172180
E : 380@daffah.com
W: http://daffah.sa/



